
Message 

From: 
Sent: 

To : 
CC: 

Subject: 

Mark & Dave: 

Ed Houghton [/O=TOC/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=EHOUGHTON] 

9/20/2012 2:10:59 PM 
Mark Watts [mwatts@bltconstruction.com]; David Barrow [dave@bltconstruction.com] 

TOC0218376 

Ron Martin [/O=TOC/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=rmartin]; Dave McNalty [/O=TOC/OU=First 

Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=dmcnalty]; Rick Lloyd [/O=TOC/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/CN=RECI Pl ENTS/CN=Rlloyd] 

Ice Pad & Centennial Pool 

This email will first introduce you to Mr. Ron Martin, Building Officer who will be acting as our construction coordinator/facilitator 
for the above noted projects. And secondly request that you send the drawings and designs currently prepared to Ron for his review. 
Ron will work with Dave McNalty and keep Dave in the loop. We are currently attempting to get the soils reports that you had 
previously requested. 

Thanks ........ Ed 

Ed Houghton, CET, MAATO 
President & CEO, Collus Power 
CAO Town of Collingwood 


